
 

 

  Memorandum # 0618-08 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
To:               All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs 
From:           Jessica Cooke - Listing Analyst    
                     Listings Administration      
Subject:        Approval of Streaming Quote Traders update 
Date:      March 27, 2008 

 
The Options Allocation, Evaluation and Securities Committee has approved the following ROTs as  
Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") in the issues listed 
 below pursuant to Rules 507 and 526:  

 Bruce Ciallella 
 McGowan Investors, L.P. 
 V 

 Eric Greco 
 Monadnock Capital Management, LP 
 CCU 

 James Lin  (withdrawn in error) 
 Cutler Group, L.P. 
 BLC EXH 

 Larry Gardner 
 Citadel Derivatives Group, LLC 
 CCU 

 Patrick McCullough 
 Timber Hill LLC 
 V 

 RSQT 
 Group One Trading L.P. 
 V 
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 RSQT 
 Lehman Brothers, Inc 
 V 

 RSQT 
 Morgan Stanley & Co. 
 V 

 RSQT 
 Susquehanna Securities 
 V 

 RSQT 
 TD Options LLC 
 V 

 RSQT 
 Wolverine Trading, LLC 
 CCU 

 Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-1496 with any questions you may have. 
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